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Manual Revision Memorandum

ISD-MR 14-07

TO: ISD Employees
FROM: Warﬂyn Martinez, Acting Director, Income Support §
RE: Cash Benefits EBT Transactions Poster (English
DATE: March 20, 2014

Attached is a copy of the EBT Transactions poster (FAP
posters are required to be located in the office lobby.

d Spanish. These

This Form has been posted to the forms drive:\\disfas

If you have any questions regarding this M randi E. Sandoval at (505)827-

7274 or by email at brandi.sandoval@state.

Attachments: Important Notice Aboflt Your Cgh Benefits poster FAP 615
Important Notice Abo'fY our Cgh Benefits poster FAPSP 615

Income Support Division PO Box 2348 — Santa Fe, NM 87504 Phone: (505) 827-7250 Fax: (505) 827-7203
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AVISO IMPORTANT SOBRE SUS
BENEFICIOS DE DINERO

ADVERTEN

Efectivo inmediato, es illegal us o automatico
(ATM) o realizer compras con icios de dinero en

los sigui es:
@ eria,

Ungtasino; o
e Un establ c%o que ofrece entretenimiento

g implica desnudarse o desnudez.

, puede ocasionar la pérdida de sus
beneficios.

Para obtener mas informacion acerca de dénde puede usar
sus Beneficios de Dinero llame al (800)283-4465.

FAPSP 615
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IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT YOUR

WAR 2

Effective immediately, it i se an ATM or make
purchases with you x efits at the following
|

ions:

quor store,
mbling casino; or

o %ishment that provides adult
eQﬂw

ment involving disrobing or nudity.

Doing so can result in loss of your benefits.

For more information about where you can use your cash
Benefits call (800)283-4465.

FAP 615





